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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSiC |
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

March 8, 1956

Gulf 011 Corporation
P. 0. Box 2167
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. C D F. Tlrlb!'

Gentlemeni

We enclose Administrative Order Nos, DC-278, DC-279, DC-280
and DC-281 to cover your Compsny's resent application for gzas-oil
dual completions in lea County, New Mexico.

Your letter of February 2L, 1956 requested cancellation of
DC~-275 for your R, R. Bell "G® Well Wo. §, losated in the SW/L SE/L
of Section 1), Towns 3% t, to be dualled in .
the Eumont Gas. « This cancellation was
requested sire to use Well No. 1 as
wag gran in] DCy281,

"
i

Very truly yours,

w. B, MACEY
Secretary-Uirector

wBMsne
ces 00C, Hobbs
Ne. M, 0il & Cas Engineering Com,, Hobbs
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